
2015 REPLAY QUIZ #11 

 

1. 3/5 @ A-40.  Back A21 is ruled out of bounds at the A-42 with 1:59 remaining in the 1st half.  Video shows that: 
 

 a. prior to his foot touching the sideline, A21 fumbled the ball with A87 recovering while grounded at the A-46. 
 

   
 
 
 

 b. prior to his foot touching the sideline, A21 fumbled the ball with B39 recovering at the A-46 and advancing to the 
A-41 where he is tackled. 

 

   
 
   
 

 c. prior to his foot touching the sideline, A21 fumbled the ball, but it is unclear who recovered the ball at the A-46. 
 

   
 
 
 

 d. prior to his foot touching the sideline, A21 fumbled the ball and it went out of bounds at the A-46. 
  
   
 
 
 
 

 e. A21 did not go out of bounds at the A-42, but rather took three more steps and went out of bounds at the A-46. 
 

   
 
 
 
 

 2. 2/20 @ B-35.  A7's pass is complete to A85 at the B-30.  He runs to the B-20 where he is brought down by B24 who is 
flagged.  The referee announces: 

 

 a. "Personal foul…Targeting…Number 24.  Half-the-distance to the goal.  Automatic first down.  The play is under 
further review."  Video shows that while B24 contacted A85 above the shoulders, he did not do so with the crown 
of the helmet. 

 

   
 
 
 

 b. "Personal foul…Unnecessary roughness, with targeting…Number 24.  Half the distance to the goal.  Automatic 
first down.  The play is under further review."  Video shows that B24 struck A85 in the head with his forearm. 

 

   
 
 
 
 

 c. "Personal foul…Unnecessary roughness…Number 24.  Half the distance the goal.  Automatic first down.  
Because the foul was flagrant, number 24 is disqualified".  Video shows that B24 struck A85 in the chest with his 
forearm. 

 

  


